## **Dawson Pittman**

Kamloops, BC dawsonpittman18@gmail.com 250-309-3055

#### **Professional Profile**

I am a hard worker who enjoys working outside. I am easy going and enjoy working in a team or independently. Working safely and paying attention to details are important to me. I have a wide variety of experience as I enjoy learning new skills with a specialty in landscaping.

### **Work Experience**

# Groundskeeper - TRU Grounds - Kamloops, BC April 2022 - May 2022 (Practicum)

Helped with spring campus cleanup. Raking, mowing, cleaning up flower beds. Dump runs and leaf cleanup with the blower. Planted, trimmed and watered trees. Drove the side by side between locations around people.

# Look Out Landscaping - Kamloops, BC November 2021 - Currently

Completed regular snow removal. Maintain equipment, organize tools and materials.

### Cain's Grocer - Kamloops, BC July 2021 - November 2021

Stocked and faced shelves. Checking dates on stock. Distributing items from the main large freezer to the relevant freezers in the main store.

# Olympic Roofing Ltd - Kamloops, BC July 2020 - March 2021

Prepped tuckers/trailer with roofing material including shingles, roofing equipment and shingles. Always maintained a high level of safety.

# Gated Community Maintenance - Vernon, BC July 2015 - March 2020

Weekly snow removal and applying ice melting agent for the entire senior complex including stairways. Full set up and take down weekly of their ice cream social in the summer while paying attention to hygiene and cleanliness.

### **Education**

### **Education and Skills Training - Career Exploration - May 2022**

Thompson Rivers University - Kamloops BC

#### **Grade 12 Graduation - June 2021**

Norkam Senior Secondary - Kamloops BC

#### **Certificates**

First Aid Level 1 - March 2022
WHMIS 2015 - YOW Canada January 2022
Foundations of Workplace Violence and Harassment - YOW Canada - Dec. 2021
Foundations of Workplace Safety - Go2Hr - Nov. 2021
BSafe - BC Safety Assured for Everyone - Go2Hr - Nov. 2021
Food Safe Level 1 - March 2021

#### **Interests**

I enjoy boxing, basketball and fishing.

### References

Robert Van Leeve, TRU Grounds, 250-574-0848 Dean DeHamel, Olympic Roofing Ltd - 250-314-7690